


Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 2:33 PM

To: legals@kvnews.com

Subject: Publication Request

Attachments: SP-12-00007 Downs Notice of Application Legal.docx

Please publish the attached on: Monday January 7, 2015

Thank You,

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274




NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Project Name (File Number): Downs (SP-12-00007)
Applicant: Chuck Cruse authorized agent for Milt Downs, landowner

Location: 1 parcel, located approximately 6 miles northeast of Cle Elum at 3380 Teanaway Road, in a portion of Section
14, T20N, R16E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 20-16-14000-0015.

Proposal: Chuck Cruse authorized agent for Milt Downs, landowner, has submitted a preliminary short plat application
to subdivide approximately 23.71 acres into one 11.14 acre lot and one 12.42 acre lot . The subject property is zoned
Agriculture 20.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public
at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington,
98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp. Phone: (509) 962-7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 22,
2013. Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.

Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Projects are processed in an abbreviated administrative format, which does not
involve a public hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and any person has the right
to comment on this application and receive notification of the Community Development Services administrative
decision, once made. Appeals to an administrative land use decision may be filed within 10 working days with the board
of county commissioners as outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is $500.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Lindsey Ozbolt, Staff Planner: (509) 962-7506; email at
lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice of Application: Monday, January 7, 2013
Application Received: Tuesday, November 20, 2012
Application Complete:  Wednesday, December 19, 2012
Publication Date: Monday, January 7, 2013



BADDA, ROBERT JETUX
4620 TEANAWAY ROAD
CLE ELUM WA 98922

OSMONOVICH, DON
PO BOX 76
ROSLYN WA 98941

NIESE FAMILY LLC
ATTN: LAURA LARSEN
9270 CANYON DR NW

QUINCY WA 98848-

TEANAWAY VALLEY FARMS INC
3431 TEANAWAY RD
CLE ELUM WA 98922-

ROSENBERRY, CHARLES W Il &
ROSENBERRY, LANORA, W
PO BOX 2728
VASHON WA 98070-

CAROLLO, GERALD LEE ETUX
4700 TEANAWAY RD
CLE ELUM WA 98922-

DECKER, DEAN T
4120 TEANAWAY RD
CLE ELUM WA 98922

DOWNS, MILTON F ETUX
3380 TEANAWAY RD
CLE ELUM WA 98922

TIDWELL, DONALD | ETUX
7731 SUMMER LAKE DR
ROSENBERG TX 77469-

DECKER, DEAN
4120 TEANAWAY RD
CLE ELUM WA 98922

SCARPELLI, VICTOR J.
1021 NE 187TH
SEATTLE WA 98155
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Critical Areas Checklist

Wednesday, January 02, 2013

Application File Number SP-12-00007 i

Planner

Is SEPA required L ves No

Jeff Watson

b#
Is Parcel History required? Yes L No
What is the Zoning? Agriculture 20 By
Is Project inside a Fire District? Yes [ No
If so, which one? Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)
Is the project inside an Irrigation District? T ves No

If so, which one?

Does project have Irrigation Approval? L ves No

Which School District? Cle Elum-Roslyn School District

Is the project inside a UGA? [ Yes No

If so which one?

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? L ves No

If so which zone?

What is the FIRM Panel Number?

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? Yes L No

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? Yes L No

If so what is the Water Body? Teanaway River

What is the designation? Rural

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? L ves No

If so what type is it?

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? Yes HNo

If so, what is the Site Name? TEANAWAY ELK CALVING AREA

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? L ves No

If so, what type?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? [ Yes No

If so, which one?



Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? L ves No
If so, which one?

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? T ves No
If so, which Zone is it in?

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? T ves No

What is the Seismic Designation? D-1

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached? L

L]

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? u
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